
From: Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD
To: Shaw Ford
Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD
Subject: RE: DJR Operating wells on the Plugged Not Released list more than 1 year following Plugging
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 1:53:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Shaw,
 
I did get out there and conduct the P&A release inspection last month which is why it shows approved.  Due to the form being built
into the design of the submittal, the C-103 that had been attached was not needed and removed.  No further action should be needed
on DJR’s end, the data entry/processing should be in the works.  At this moment I am not sure if they have the system generate the
C-103 like form that would normally show on top of these, or if that is still in the works.  I think I might have downloaded the C-
103 you had attached prior to purging it from the submittal after discussing the approval with Amy, so if that changes I think we
have a copy to re-attach.
 
I have CC’d Amy to bring her into the loop for processing.
 
 
Jonathan D. Kelly
Compliance Officer
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505) 320-0701
jonathan.kelly@state.nm.us
 
 
From: Shaw Ford <sford@djrllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD <Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: DJR Operating wells on the Plugged Not Released list more than 1 year following Plugging
 

30-039-05258 H B BROWNING #001 – PNR Expired 11/9/2020

Hi,
On this one, I submitted the Subsequent Release after P&A and it shows Approved, but in the well file images, the C-103 Form is
missing from the attachments.  This site is ready for final inspection.
Do you want me to submit another C-103 Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)?
Thank you  
 
 

mailto:Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us
mailto:sford@djrllc.com
mailto:AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us
mailto:jonathan.kelly@state.nm.us

803BS-210507-C-103Q
Application Information

Approved by the OCD
[C-103] Sub. Release After P&A (C-103Q)

Attachments: A Markerpf (719.4 Kb) Marker Photographs
PAMarker 2 pdf (5306 Kkb) Site Photographs

Reference: 30-039-05258
Applicant Details.

OGRID: 71838

Nam ‘Shaw Crues

Email sford@ariic.com

Event Dates

Created On: 57772021 8:13 AM scrues7s
Modified On: 512112021 3:16 PM Modified By: relly
Fee Information

Created On: 57772021 8:13 AM scrues7s
Type: NONE

Amount: NA

Modified On: 57772021 8:13 AM Modified By: scruesTs





 
DJR Operating, LLC
Shaw-Marie N. Ford (Shaw)
Regulatory Specialist
#1 Road 3263
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
T: (505) 632-3476 Ext. 219
C: (505) 716-3297
sford@djrllc.com

 

From: Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD <Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Shaw Ford <sford@djrllc.com>
Subject: DJR Operating wells on the Plugged Not Released list more than 1 year following Plugging
 
Good morning,
 
The following wells have exceeded the 1 year requirement for releasing Plug and Abandonment locations as required by
19.15.25.10 NMAC. Please have personnel verify that all information on the P&A marker meets the requirements of 19.15.25.10.B
NMAC and that all debris have been removed from location prior to filing the P&A release document through OCD Permitting
within the next 30 days.  Please email me the Action IDs for the submissions once completed to help expedite processing.
 
30-045-28693 BUENA SUERTE 32 G COM #001 – PNR Expired 11/12/2020

30-039-05258 H B BROWNING #001 – PNR Expired 11/9/2020
 
Additionally, the following wells are coming due in the next 2-3 months:

30-045-27749 NORTH BISTI COAL 32M COM #002 – PNR Expires 7/21/2021

30-045-32570 BISTI COAL 2 #002T – PNR Expires 7/20/2021

 

If you have any questions regarding this email, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Thank you,
 

mailto:sford@djrllc.com
mailto:Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us
mailto:sford@djrllc.com
http://19.15.25.10/


 
Jonathan D. Kelly
Compliance Officer
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505) 320-0701
jonathan.kelly@state.nm.us
 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to
receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here.

mailto:jonathan.kelly@state.nm.us
http://www.mimecast.com/products








District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

Action   27262

COMMENTS
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC 1 Road 3263 Aztec, NM87410
OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

27262
Action Type:

C­103Q

Created By Comment Comment Date

ahvermersch Bond attachment submitted with application was removed by OCD as it was needed for the approval of this application. 05/21/2021
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

CONDITIONS

Action   27262

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC 1 Road 3263 Aztec, NM87410
OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

27262
Action Type:

C­103Q

OCD Reviewer Condition

jkelly None
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DEFINITIONS

Action  160732

DEFINITIONS
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC
1 Road 3263
Aztec, NM 87410

OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

160732
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Release After P&A (C­103Q)

DEFINITIONS

For the sake of brevity and completeness, please allow for the following in all groups of questions and for the rest of this application:

lease and well location, hereinafter “location”;
flowlines or pipelines, hereinafter “pipelines”;
and non­retrieved or abandoned, hereinafter “abandoned”.
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QUESTIONS

Action  160732

QUESTIONS
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC
1 Road 3263
Aztec, NM 87410

OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

160732
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Release After P&A (C­103Q)

QUESTIONS

Subsequent Report of: Location Ready For OCD Inspection After P&A

Was this the last remaining or only well on the location Yes

Are there any abandoned pipelines that are going to remain on the location No

Is there any production equipment or structure (not including steel marker, poured
onsite concrete bases, or pipelines) that is going to remain on the location

No

If any production equipment or structure is to remain on the location, please
specify

N/A. No equipment to specify.

Site Evaluation

Please answer all the questions in this group.

Have all the required pits been remediated in compliance with OCD rules and the
terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan

Yes

Have the rat hole and cellar been filled and leveled Yes

Have the cathodic protection holes been properly abandoned Yes

Has a steel marker, at least 4 inches in diameter and at least 4 feet above ground
level, been set in concrete

Yes

The (concrete­set) steel marker shows: 
Must attach marker photograph(s). *

THE OPERATOR NAME, LEASE NAME AND WELL NUMBER AND LOCATION, INCLUDING UNIT
LETTER, SECTION, TOWNSHIP AND RANGE, SHALL BE WELDED, STAMPED OR OTHERWISE
PERMANENTLY ENGRAVED INTO THE MARKER’S METAL.

Has the location been leveled as nearly as possible to original ground contour Yes

Have all the required pipelines and other production equipment been cleared Yes

Has all the required junk and trash been cleared from the location Yes

Have all the required anchors, dead men, tie downs and risers have been cut off at
least two feet below ground level

Yes

Have all the required metal bolts and other materials have been removed Yes

Poured onsite concrete bases do not have to be removed.

Have all the the required portable bases been removed Yes

Have all other environmental concerns have been addressed as per OCD rules Yes

If any environmental concerns remain on the location, please specify
ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL WAS IN 2021. DUE TO SNOW, SITE COULDN'T BE PROPERLY
INSPECTED. SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED THIS SUMMER, ALL CONCERNS HAVE BEEN
ADDRESSED.

* Proof of the site marker (photograph) is required. 
Please submit any other site photographs that would assist in documenting the above answers, site features, addtional concerns, or other nearby / remaing structures and equipment.
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QUESTIONS, Page 2

Action  160732

QUESTIONS (continued)
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC
1 Road 3263
Aztec, NM 87410

OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

160732
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Release After P&A (C­103Q)

QUESTIONS

Abandoned Pipelines

Only need to provide answers in this group, if any pipelines have been abandoned (in accordance with 19.15.35.10 NMAC).

Have all fluids have been removed from any abandoned pipelines Yes

Have all abandoned pipelines been confirmed to NOT contain additional regulated
NORM, other than that which accumulated under normal operation Yes

Have all accessible points of abandoned pipelines been permanently capped Yes

Last Remaining or Only Well on the Location

Please answer all questions that apply in this group, specifically if there is no longer going to be any well or facility remaining at this location.

Have all electrical service poles and lines been removed from the location Yes

Is there any electrical utility distribution infrastructure that is remaining on the
location No

Have all the battery and pit location(s) have been remediated in compliance with
OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan Yes

Have all the retrievable pipelines, production equipment been removed from the
location Yes

Has all the junk and trash been removed from the location Yes
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Action  160732

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Operator:

DJR OPERATING, LLC
1 Road 3263
Aztec, NM 87410

OGRID:

371838
Action Number:

160732
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Release After P&A (C­103Q)

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

I hereby certify that all the work has been completed for this location and the site is ready for an OCD scheduled inspection.
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

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mkuehling None 12/5/2022


